



Date: 2/10/21

Subject: Change of ID / Multiple Listing

Pursuant to FCC 47 CFR 2.933 (b) and IC RSP-100, Section 11.5, the applicant is requesting a Change in Identification-FCC and a Multiple Listing for ISED.

To Whom It May Concern:

This application by StoneAge, Inc will establish a new FCC ID: 2AX9D-SENT001 and a Multiple Listing IC: 26898-SENT001 for the purpose of marketing.

The original grant to U-blox AG FCC ID: *XPYNINAB30* and IC: *8595A-NINAB30* will remain in effect.

StoneAge understands that during integration, any changes made to radio parameters through software may necessitate an appropriate Permissive Change application or New FCC ID as appropriate

Per 47 CFR 2.933 (b) and IC RSP-100, Section 11.5:

- 1) The original identification is FCC ID: *XPYNINAB30* and IC: *8595A-NINAB30*
- 2) The original date is: FCC: March 20th, 2019 and ISED: April 15th, 2019
- 3) The equipment is electrically and functionally identical. Only the applicant name, address, label, and FCC ID/IC ID number are different.
- 4) The original test results are applicable and representative of this change ID device
- 5) Exterior photographs are included in this application

Respectfully Submitted,

Client's Signature: 

Client's Name & Title: Adam Markham, Director of Engineering

Email: Adam.Markham@StoneAgetools.com

Company Name: StoneAge, Inc

Company Address: 466 South Skylane Dr, Durango, Co. 81303

Contact Phone No: +1 (970) 259-2869